

LTCs

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Xavier, Katrina (ENERGY)" <katrina.xavier@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Oct 2016 10:17:58 -0400

The government intends that Long-Term Care homes in the Regulated Price Plan are eligible for the rebate.

Eligibility for the 8% rebate is laid out in the proposed [Ontario Rebate for Electricity Consumers Act, 2016](#). This eligibility criteria includes but is not limited to multi-unit residential buildings and other facilities used as residential rental premises. Specifically, Long-Term Care homes that fall within the definition of "residential complex" in ss. 2(1) of the Residential Tenancies Act, 2006 would be eligible to receive the rebate. If passed, the Act would require Local Distribution Companies to identify those consumers who meet the eligibility criteria and provide the rebate automatically. If consumers do not receive the rebate but believe they are eligible based on the criteria, these consumers can raise the matter with their Local Distribution Company.

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745